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DESIGN & ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

PROCUREMENT # 12-2020 

 

Addendum #1  

June 18, 2020 

 

1. What is the address of the project? 
a. 6 Oak St., Lancaster ON, K0C1E0 

2. It says the RFP submission is to be limited to 5 pages. Can the project schedule and time line 
portion be in addition to the 5 pages in order to allow us to better elaborate on the 
Methodology and Relevant Experience portion? 

a. The Submission is to be limited to 5 pages. 
3. Can a copy of the agreement (under section 8) be provided for our review? 

a. The Agreement can be reviewed at the following website:  
 https://ceo.on.ca/MEA-CEO_Standard_Agreement 

4. If the existing space is fairly dated, will the township provide any DSS reports, outlining any 
existing hazardous materials that should be addressed? 

a. DDS reporting (if required) will be the responsibility of the Township of South 
Glengarry and will be provided to the successful proponent. 

5. Would it be possible to send us a few photos of the existing space? 
a. Pictures are available upon request.  

6. Please clarify what existing building plans you would be giving to the successful proponent 
(i.e. Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical etc) so we can anticipate the extent of 
any site verification required. 

a. The original construction plans from 2007 and prior will be available to the 
successful proponent.  

7. During phase 1, please clarify the number of meetings expected with the township. 

https://ceo.on.ca/MEA-CEO_Standard_Agreement


a. The number of meetings necessary is to be determined by the firm based on their 
methodology and schedule. 

8. Is there a cut off date for inquiries? 
a. Inquiries will only be accepted until 4 pm on June 22nd.  

9. Can you clarify the extent of the renovation area? (i.e. simply the reception/entry and the 
existing council chambers?) or would then entire office be considered for renovation? 

a. Renovations will be limited to the reception/front office area and Council Chambers. 
Various HVAC or other utilities may affect other areas of the building but should be 
minimal. 

10. Seeing how the existing building will maintain its use, can an individual that is qualified with 
a Large Buildings BCIN prepare the architectural renovations/fit up documents to the 
existing building/suite? 

a. All requirements and standards of the Ontario Building Code will need to be 
followed. 

11. The closing of the RFP is June 26th.  Due to the fact that we will need to assemble the 
consulting team (Mechanical and Electrical) and obtain their fees, prepare the RFP 
submission which will include a time consuming Fee Matrix, would consider an extension of 
the closing deadline?  

a. The deadline for closing will be held to June 26th, 2020  
12. It is assumed that the first five pages will only cover an introduction letter, a team list and 

Methodology and all other requirements such as resume’s, relevant experience, schedule 
and Matrix and fee proposal will not be counted in the requested 5 pages and will be 
included as Appendices. 

a. The Submission is to be limited to 5 pages. 
 

 


